

Ripley Town Council

6 Grosvenor Road Ripley DE5 3JF

Contact: Town Clerk Linda McCormick

Tel: 01773 513456 Email: townclerk@ripleytowncouncil.gov.uk



MINUTES of JUNE 30th 2020 EXTRAORDINARY MEETING OF RIPLEY TOWN COUNCIL

Held online at 7.00 pm under the Local Authorities and Police and Crime Panels (Coronavirus) (Flexibility of Authority and Police and Crime Panel Meetings) (England and Wales) Regulations 2020.

Attendees: Cllrs R Ashton, S Carter, Miss L Cox, C Cutting, R Emmas-Williams, I Fisher, S Freeborn, Mrs J Gregory, T Holmes (Chair), M Jones, P Lobley, P Moss, C Saunders, N Weaving, D Williams, M Wilson and Mrs C Worth.

Also: L McCormick (Town Clerk) and H Curzon (Deputy Clerk)

No members of the public in attendance.

AGENDA

300620/1. To Receive Apologies for Absence – Cllr. Gasgoine

Noted

300620/2. Variation of Order of Business

None required.

300620/3. Declaration of Members Interests

Councillor Carter declared a personal interest in Agenda Item 6 as a member of Amber Valley Borough Council and remained in the meeting.

Councillor Emmas-Williams declared a personal interest in Agenda Item 6 as representative and Chair of Greenwich Park Sports Partnership and left the meeting.

Councillor Lobey declared a personal interest in Agenda Item 6 as a member of Amber Valley Borough Council and remained in the meeting.

Councillor Wilson declared a personal interest in Agenda Item 6 as a member of Amber Valley Borough Council and remained in the meeting.

Councillor Moss declared a personal interest in Agenda Item 6 as a member of Amber Valley Borough Council and remained in the meeting.

Councillor Ashton declared a personal interest in Agenda Item 6 as a member of Amber Valley Borough Council and remained in the meeting.

Councillor Holmes declared a personal interest in Agenda Item 6 as a member of Amber Valley Borough Council and remained in the meeting.

300620/4. Public Speaking - None

300620/5. To determine which additional items on any part of the Agenda should be taken with the public excluded.

RESOLVED To exclude the press and public from the meeting in accordance with the Public Bodies (Admission to Meetings) Act 1960, s1, in order to discuss the confidential nature of Agenda Item 6.

300620/6. Discuss the Future of Greenwich Park, Nottingham Road, Ripley.

RESOLVED Ripley Town Council resolves that if Amber Valley Borough Council offers to transfer the freehold of their land and the charity land at Greenwich Park to Ripley Town Council, Ripley Town Council will accept the offer.

This would be subject to Ripley Town Council receiving legal advice that it is reasonable to accept the offer. It would also be subject to fees for legal advice and any indemnity insurance requirements being reasonable.

Should Amber Valley Borough Council decide not to offer to transfer the freehold of the land, Ripley Town Council confirms that it shall still accept the custodian and management trusteeships of the Ripley Recreation Ground Charity in accordance with previous resolutions.

160620/7. Exclusion of the Press and Public - Not required

160620/8. Meeting Closed at 7.19pm

Next online Full Town Council Meeting on July 21st 2020 at 7pm

RIPLEY TOWN COUNCIL

BHIB AWARD WINNER FOR DERBYSHIRE COUNCIL OF THE YEAR 2018
BHIB HIGHLY COMMENDED FOR DERBYSHIRE COUNCIL OF THE YEAR 2019